
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 3, 2020 10:27 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Procurement of Medical Supplies - Quick Question

Hi Greg,

Thank you so much for your support in this extraordinary time. Sincerely, providing protective equipment for our doctors and nurses
is the best thing you can do at this time.

I would invite you to list the supplies you have on this form: httns://huvandsell.ec.ca/calline-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat
covid-19. Please provide me with the reference number you receive after completing the form.

Also, provide me with details around what your capacities are in terms of supply and timelines for delivery (as well as the price
point).

Once I have that information, I can pass it along to the department who will follow up.

Thank you again for your engagement.

Best regards,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A OS5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Greg Isaacs
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:01 AM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P.
Subject: Procurement of Medical Supplies - Quick Question

Dear Honourable MP Anita Anand,

Quick question for you today!

I wrote recently regarding the procurement of medical supplies.

Aside from submitting a proposal, is there anything I can do to help?
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I was just reflecting on events in my personal life, when I lost
someone I cared about deeply. She died of natural causes, but that
experience is with me today. If I can help save a life, I know I am
helping to save a universe.

Right now, I can have 250,000 surgical masks shipped, 50,000 KN95
masks shipped, and can have a factory in China pump out 10,000 N95
masks a day and have them shipped to Canada.

But I feel like I can do far more then that.

I am passionate about getting involved, and passionate about helping
save lives. I will continue to wait on the submitted proposal...
However, there must be a way to do something more.

Best,

Greg
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